

ESOL International

English Speaking Examination

Level B1 Intermediate

Instructions to interlocutor

Tick the learner's name on the attendance register.

Check the learner has an Entry form and take it from them.

Start the recording – do not stop the recording until the end of the examination.

Complete the examination sheet as the learner responds to the prompts.

The learner must not see this paper



Interlocutor:

My name is..... and this is the NOCN Speaking Examination at Intermediate Level B1. Today is (date).

The learner's name is Please state your name for the recording

.....(learner name).



This is Part 1 of the Speaking Examination. (Maximum 1.5 minutes)

I am now going to ask you some questions. I would like you to answer in full sentences.

- 1. What kind of job would you like to do, why?
- 2. Please tell me three things that you like to do in the summer, where you go and who with.
- 3. What is your favourite type of food?
- 4. Tell me three things about your favourite place to eat, why you like it and how often you go there.
- 5. What type of music do you like to listen to, why?

Additional prompts allowed:

In Part 1, the interlocutor may ask additional questions to probe or clarify e.g. to extend the learner's answer if they have just given very short answers or to check that they have understood what the learner has said. The questions may be rephrased slightly to ensure that in questions where there are two parts, the learner responds fully.

The interlocutor may also give an example if it is clear that the learner is struggling to think of ideas. For example, in question 3, the interlocutor may prompt the learner by asking: do you like fast food? do you like to eat healthily? do you prefer home cooked meals? Interlocutors should be aiming to guide the learner towards language structures expected at this level.

Thank the learner.



This is Part 2 of the Speaking Examination. (Approximately 3 minutes)

The interlocutor chooses **two** of the situations per learner, making sure that a mix of situations are used across the learners being examined. For each of the situations being used, give the learner the relevant prompt sheet. Ensure that the learner does not take the prompt sheet from the room.

Please listen carefully and tell me what you would say in these situations.

Situation 1: You need to order some food at a takeaway. How do you ask for the food and some drinks for you and your friend? (Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase if necessary)

Situation 2: You need to ask for train times and where to catch the train. How would you ask the station staff? (*Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase if necessary*)

Situation 3: You have lost your way to the cinema, ask someone to give you directions. What would you say? (*Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase if necessary*)

Situation 4: You want to thank your friends for the birthday flowers you received. What do you say? *(Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase if necessary)*

Additional prompts allowed:

The learner is expected to respond in a minimum of **three sentences** to each situation, including at least one compound sentence. The interlocutor may ask supplementary questions to gain a sufficiently detailed response.

Situation 1: The learner may be prompted to say what they would like, pleasantries.

Situation 2: The learner may be prompted to think about asking for information and directions.

Situation 3: The learner may be prompted to say what is near the cinema – a shopping mall / restaurant.

Situation 4: The learner may be prompted to use informal greetings and feelings.

Thank the learner.



This is Part 3 of the Speaking Examination. (Maximum 4.5 minutes)

The interlocutor chooses <u>one of the scenarios</u> per learner, making sure that both scenarios are used across the learners being examined. For the scenario being used, give the learner the relevant prompt sheet. Ensure that the learner does not take the prompt sheet from the room.

Scenario 1: You will now take part in a conversation. You want to talk to a friend about having seen your favourite band. Discuss how it made you feel. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation. You may make notes. I will play the role of your friend.

Scenario 2: You will now take part in a conversation. You want to buy a new phone. Talk to a shop assistant about what you want on your new phone. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation. You may make notes. I will take the place of the shop assistant.

Scenario 3: You visited the new leisure centre. Tell your friend about what activities they had. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation. You may make notes. I will take the place of your friend.

Additional information:

There should be a minimum of five exchanges to ensure that the learner has considered a number of options and put across sufficient arguments. If the learner does not understand a word or phrase such as favourite, the interlocutor may explain the concept such as "most liked". Other ideas that the interlocutor may use for each scenario include:

Scenario one:

What type of music do the band play? Why do you like this type of music? How many people are in the band?

Scenario two:

What memory size do you think you will need? What sort of apps do you think you will need on the phone? What make of phone would you like?

Scenario three: Did it have new activities, such as climbing walls? Did they join the centre? Are they going to go on a regular basis?

Thank the learner.

End of Examination



This page is intentionally blank.



ESOL International

English Speaking Examination

Level B1 Intermediate

Instructions to interlocutor

Please give the learner the correct sheets for the situations and scenarios being used in the examination for Part Two and Part Three.

The learner must complete **two situations for Part Two** and **one scenario for Part Three.**

Do not allow the learner to take the prompt sheet from the room.

Do not allow the learner to see the additional prompt sheets for the scenarios not being used.



Part Two Situation 1

You need to order some food at a takeaway. How do you ask for the food and some drinks for you and your friend?



Part Two Situation 2

You need to ask for train times and where to catch the train. How would you ask the station staff?



Part Two Situation 3

You have lost your way to the cinema, ask someone to give you directions. What would you say?



Part Two Situation 4

You want to thank your friends for the birthday flowers you received. What do you say?



Part 3 Scenario 1

You will now take part in a conversation. You want to talk to a friend about having seen your favourite band. Discuss how it made you feel. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation.



Part 3 Scenario 2

You will now take part in a conversation. You want to buy a new phone. Talk to a shop assistant about what you want on your new phone. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation.

You may make notes. I will take the place of the shop assistant.



Part 3 Scenario 3

You visited the new leisure centre. Tell your friend about what activities they had. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation.



This page is intentionally blank.



NOCN uadrant

The Quadrant Parkway Business Centre 99 Parkway Avenue Sheffield S9 4WG UK

E-mail: nocn@nocn.org.uk

Tel: +44 (0) 114 2270500 Fax: +44 (0) 114 2270501



ESOL International

English Speaking Examination

Level B1 Intermediate

Instructions to interlocutor

Tick the learner's name on the attendance register.

Check the learner has an Entry form.

Start the recording – do not stop the recording until the end of the examination.

Complete the examination sheet as the learner responds to the prompts.

The learner must not see this paper.



Interlocutor:

My name is..... and this is the NOCN Speaking Examination at Intermediate Level B1. Today is (date)

The learner's name is Please state your name for the recording

.....(learner name).



This is Part 1 of the Speaking Examination. (Maximum 1.5 minutes)

I am now going to ask you some questions. I would like you to answer in full sentences.

- 1. Where do you live and who do you live with?
- 2. Please tell me three things about yourself or your family.
- 3. What is your favourite item of clothing?
- 4. Tell me three ways you like to relax.
- 5. What do you like doing at the weekend?

Additional prompts allowed:

In Part 1, the interlocutor may ask additional questions to probe or clarify e.g. to extend the learner's answer if they have just given very short answers or to check that they have understood what the learner has said. The questions may be rephrased slightly to ensure that in questions where there are two parts, the learner responds fully.

The interlocutor may also give an example if it is clear that the learner is struggling to think of ideas. For example, in question 3, the interlocutor may prompt the learner by asking what clothes they like to buy: do they spend a lot of money on buying clothes; which clothes shops do they go to; do they like to wear smart or casual clothes? Interlocutors should be aiming to guide the learner towards language structures expected at this level.

Thank the learner.



This is Part 2 of the Speaking Examination. (Maximum 3 minutes)

The interlocutor chooses <u>two of the scenarios</u> per learner, making sure that a mix of situations are used across the learners being examined. For each of the situations being used, give the learner the relevant prompt sheet. Ensure that the learner does not take the prompt sheet from the room.

Please listen carefully and tell me what you would say in these situations:

Situation 1: You are unable to go to your friend's birthday party. What would you say? (Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase the question, if necessary).

Situation 2: You are making a phone call in the UK to book restaurant table for two people. You need to find out what kind of vegetarian food they serve. What would you say? (Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase the question, if necessary).

Situation 3: You want to go to the cinema at the weekend. You want your friend to go with you. What would you say? (Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase the question).

Situation 4: You bought a shirt for a friend, but it's too big. You go back to the shop. What do you say? (Interlocutor may repeat or rephrase the question, if necessary).

Additional prompts allowed:

The learner is expected to respond in a minimum of **three sentences** to each situation, including at least one compound sentence. The interlocutor may ask supplementary questions to gain a sufficiently detailed response.

Situation 1: The learners may be prompted about why they cannot go to the party e.g. Feeling ill? Having to do something else? Would they like to meet up before or after the party instead?

Situation 2: If the vocabulary used, e.g., vegetarian menu, is not understood by the learner, the interlocutor may explain the concept or rephrase e.g. food with no meat. The learners may be prompted by suggesting that they may want a table by the window or in a quiet area of the restaurant or that the meal is celebrating a special occasion.

Situation 3: The learners may be asked to give information about films they wish to see, whether they want a meal at the cinema. The interlocutor may challenge the reasons given and negotiate the type of film to see.

Situation 4: The learners may be asked when they bought the shirt, how much they paid for it and if they still have the receipt.

Thank the learner.



This is Part 3 of the Speaking Examination. (Maximum 4.5 minutes)

The interlocutor chooses <u>one of the scenarios</u> per learner, making sure that all scenarios are used across the learners being examined. For the scenario being used, give the learner the relevant prompt sheet. Ensure that the learner does not take the prompt sheet from the room.

Scenario 1: You will now take part in a conversation. You want to have a picnic in the park to celebrate your friend's birthday. Convince your friend it is a good idea. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation. You may make notes. I will take the place of your friend.

Scenario 2: You will now take part in a conversation. You want to earn some money by offering to wash your neighbours' cars, but your friend is unsure about it. Convince your friend it is a good idea. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation. You may make notes. I will take the place of your friend.

Scenario 3: You will now take part in a conversation. You are planning a fancy dress party and want to have a movie theme. People dress up as film stars. Your friend is unsure about it. Convince your friend it is a good idea. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation. You may make notes. I will take the place of your friend.

Additional information:

There should be a minimum of five exchanges to ensure that the learner has considered a number of options and put across sufficient arguments. If the learner does not understand a word or phrase such as picnic, the interlocutor may explain the concept such as "take our own food to eat in the park". Other ideas that the interlocutor may use for each scenario include:

Scenario 1:

People might be too busy to come. What about the food, will people bring their own? What activities will we do in the park? If a lot of people come, what about cleaning up afterwards?

Scenario 2:

How much will we charge? How much will we need to spend on cleaning items, such as; a bucket, sponges, car wash? Are your neighbours friendly? How will we get clean water to wash the cars?

Scenario 3:

You can suggest a different theme. A movie theme may be expensive, suggest something easier, for example...everyone wears red and eats and drinks red refreshments. You could use food dye to make red cake.

Thank the learner. - End of Examination



This page is intentionally blank.



ESOL International

English Speaking Examination

Level B1 Intermediate

Instructions to interlocutor

Tick the learner's name on the attendance register.

Please give the learner the correct sheets for the situations and scenarios being used in the examination for Part Two and Part Three.

The learner must complete **two situations** for Part Two and **one scenario** for Part Three.

Do not allow the learner to take the prompt sheet from the room.

Do not allow the learner to see the additional prompt sheets for the scenarios not being used.



Part Two - Situation 1

You are unable to go to your friend's birthday party. What do you say?



Part Two - Situation 2

You are making a phone call in the UK to book a restaurant table for two people. You need to find out what kind of vegetarian food they serve. What would you say?



Part Two - Situation 3

You want to go to the cinema at the weekend. You want your friend to go with you. What do you say?



Part Two - Situation 4

You bought a shirt for a friend, but it's too big. You go back to the shop. What do you say?



Part Three - Scenario 1

You will now take part in a conversation. You want to have a picnic in the park to celebrate your friend's birthday. Convince your friend it is a good idea. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation.



Part Three - Scenario 2

You will now take part in a conversation. You want to earn some money by offering to wash your neighbours' cars, but your friend is unsure about it. Convince your friend it is a good idea. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation.



Part Three - Scenario 3

You will now take part in a conversation. You are planning a fancy dress party and want to have a movie theme. People dress up as film stars. Your friend is unsure about it. Convince your friend it is a good idea. You will have two minutes to prepare for the conversation.



This page is intentionally blank.



NOCN The Quadrant Parkway Business Centre 99 Parkway Avenue Sheffield S9 4WG UK

E-mail: nocn@nocn.org.uk

Tel: +44 (0)114 2270500

Fax: +44 (0)114 2270501